NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

COMMISSION ON PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS IN EDUCATION

Wednesday, January 17, 2024 9:00 A.M.

Office	Address	City	Meeting Room
Department of Education	2080 E. Flamingo Rd.	Las Vegas	Suite 114
Department of Education	700 E. Fifth St.	Carson City	Board Room
Department of Education	Lifesize Livestream	n/a	<u>Link</u>
Department of Education	YouTube Stream with captions	n/a	<u>Link</u>

PUBLIC NOTICE

The public is hereby noticed that the Commission on Professional Standards in Education reserves the right to take agenda items out of posted order (except that public hearings will not begin earlier than posted times); items may be pulled or removed from the agenda at any time; and items may be combined for consideration. A time for public comment is provided at the beginning and at the conclusion of the meeting, as well as prior to each Workshop. A time limit of three minutes will be imposed by the Commission president for public comments in order to afford all members of the public who wish to comment an opportunity to do so within the timeframe available to the Commission. The Commission president reserves the right to call on individuals from the audience or to allow for testimony at any time. All individuals providing testimony must fill out a visitor card. Reasonable efforts will be made for members of the public who have disabilities and require special accommodation or assistance at the meeting. Please contact Geri Mendiola at (702) 668-4317 or COPS@doe.nv.gov at least five business days in advance so that arrangements can be made. The support materials to this agenda are available at no charge on the NDE website at: Commission on Professional Standards in Education Meeting Materials Website (under the meeting date referenced above) or by contacting Geri Mendiola at the Department of Education, 2080 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 210, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119, via phone at (702) 688-4308, or by email at COPS@doe.nv.gov. This public notice has been posted at the offices of the Nevada Department of Education in Carson City and Las Vegas; online at the Nevada Public Notice website, notice.nv.gov, the Nevada Department of Education website, doe.nv.gov, and sent to all interested persons who requested notice.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order; Roll Call; Pledge of Allegiance

2. Public Comment #1

Public comment will be taken during this agenda item regarding any item appearing on the agenda. No action may be taken on a matter discussed under this item until the matter is included on an agenda as an item on which action may be taken. The President of the Commission on Professional Standards in Education will impose a time limit of three minutes. Public Comment #2 will provide an opportunity for public comment on any matter within the Commission's jurisdiction, control, or advisory power.

3. President's Report

Amy Rozar, President

4. Secretary's Report

Jeff Briske, Secretary

5. Approval of Minutes (Information/Discussion/For possible action)

November 15, 2023

- 6. Praxis Core Workgroup and additional findings. (Information/Discussion)
 - The Commission will hear a presentation from WestEd researchers regarding additional findings of how composite scores are used in other jurisdictions.
 - Jeff Briske, Director, Educator Development, Licensure, and Family Engagement (EDLiFE)
 - Heather Mattson, Senior Research Associate, WestEd
- 7. NAC 391.045 (1)(b) and (c) as amended by R076-19 Application for license or endorsement: Required documentation; fee; applicability of academic credits; NAC 391.XXX Renewal of license: Additional requirement to complete course in Parent Involvement and Family Engagement for teachers and without limitation other educational personnel initially licensed on or after July 1, 2015; requirements of the course; applicability of credits toward other requirements; NAC 391.111 License to teach middle school or junior high school education: Qualifications; requirements and recognized subjects for endorsement; exception; NAC 391.120 Qualifications for licensure; qualifications for license with endorsement in career and technical education; NAC 391.215 Endorsement to teach art; and NAC 391.270 Endorsement to teach music. (Information/Discussion) The Commission will discuss a new regulation and updating current regulations regarding the Parent Involvement and Family Engagement and special education required courses to comply with Senate Bill 442 (2023).
 - Jeff Briske, Director, EDLiFE
- 8. NAC 391.XXX; NAC 391.340; NAC 391.343; NAC 391.360; NAC 391.363; NAC 391.367; 391.378; and 391.390 Interim Route to Certification special education endorsement: Qualifications; authorized employment; term of validity; automatic invalidity; reinstatement; requirements to apply for an initial standard endorsement. (Information/Discussion) The Commission will discuss a new proposed regulation and updating current regulations regarding the interim route to certification for special education endorsements.
 - Jeff Briske, Director, EDLiFE
- 9. NAC 391.171 Conditional endorsement as a professional administrator of school: Qualifications; authorized employment; term of validity; automatic invalidity; reinstatement; requirements to apply for unconditional endorsement; and NAC 391.XXX Interim endorsement as a professional administrator of a program; Qualifications; authorized employment; term of validity; automatic invalidity; reinstatement; requirements to apply for initial standard endorsement.
 (Information/Discussion)
 The Commission will discuss a new proposed regulation for professional administrator of a program and an updated regulation for a professional administrator of a school eliminating the Alternative Route to Licensure pathway and creating an Interim Route to Certification pathway.
 - Jeff Briske, Director, EDLiFE
- 10. NAC 391.363 Qualifications for teaching pupils who have disabilities and who are under 8 years of age in a program of early childhood special education; endorsement to teach pupils in such program. (*Information/Discussion*) The Commission will discuss updating the Early Childhood Developmentally Delayed regulation to ensure the program has appropriate rigor.
 - Jeff Briske, Director, EDLiFE

11. Future Agenda Items

12. Public Comment #2

Public comment will be taken during this agenda item on any matter within the Commission's jurisdiction, control, or advisory power. No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item until the matter is included on an agenda as an item on which action may be taken. The President of the Commission on Professional Standards in Education will impose a time limit of three minutes.

13. Adjournment